

IAN MATTINGLY

942 E. BRETT STREET
INGLEWOOD, CA 90302

IAN@IANMATTINGLY.COM

410.227.9742

HELLO! I'm Ian Mattingly. I'm currently a graphic designer for the world's 3rd largest law firm, and was instrumental in transitioning the firm's US offices into a global brand. With over 7 years of experience in the design industry, I've gained the technical and social skills to interact with people of a diverse and international nature, creating products that are timely, professional and that constantly receive great reviews from clients and peers alike

SKILLS

- **Adobe CC**
(Photoshop/Illustrator/InDesign/Premier/After Effects)
- **Infographics**
- **Video production**
(Final Cut Pro/Production logistics/Project direction)
- **XHTML/CSS**
- **Wordpress customization**
- **Prezi**
- **MS Office**
- **Vuture**
- **Rhythmyx**

EDUCATION

TOWSON UNIVERSITY | TOWSON, MD
VISUAL ART/PAINTING | 2001 - 2003

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF BALT, MD
ESSEX, MD | 1998 - 2001

INTERESTS



MOVIES



MUSIC



COMICS



BASKETBALL



EXPERIENCE

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT | LOS ANGELES, CA
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2011 - CURRENT

- Brochure design
- Print ad design
- Infographics
- Website and social media banners
- HTML Email designs
- PowerPoint templates
- Prezi presentations

MEDICAL DECISION LOGIC, INC | BALTIMORE, MD
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2007 - 2011

- Various print work assignments (brochures, promotional materials, trade show displays, etc...)
- T-shirt design
- Signage design and implementation
- Website maintenance
- Graphic user interface development
- Animated promotional video

JOHNS HOPKINS ONCOLOGY | BALTIMORE, MD
HOUSING REFERRAL SERVICE COORDINATOR | 2004 - 2007

- Created an award winning poster for the national AOSW conference
- Organized email lists and office mail
- Designed flyers for office events
- Transitioned business from one apartment vendor to another
- Greeted patients and their families
- Problem solved and screened for needs
- Coordinated 20-room facility for patients and their families' use
- Sent referrals to outside facilities
- Provided information regarding housing options